
St. Charles Community College (SCC) 

School and Program Information 

School Major/Degree Program 

Industrial Trades Logistics, CA (Commercial Driving License)  

Contact for More Information 

Name Title Email Address Phone Number 

Pat Penning Program Contact ppenning@stchas.edu  636-922-8531 
 

State-by-State Disclosure Status 

For which states does this degree program meet the state-determined educational requirements for 

professional licensure or certification? 

Use ☒ to indicate the appropriate status for each state. 

Disclosure alignment: Consistent with peer Missouri CDL programs, SCC affirms that the CDL program 
meets educational requirements in Missouri only. For all other states, SCC has not made a 
determination that the program meets licensure requirements. 

State Meets 
Does Not 
Meet 

State Does Not 
License This 
Profession 

Governing State Licensing 
Authority (URL) 
 

Alabama ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Alaska ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Arizona ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Arkansas ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

California ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Colorado ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Connecticut ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Delaware ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

District of 
Columbia 

☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Florida ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Georgia ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Hawaii ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

mailto:ppenning@stchas.edu
https://www.alea.gov/dps/driver-license/commercial-driver-license
https://www.alea.gov/dps/driver-license/commercial-driver-license
https://doa.alaska.gov/dmv/
https://doa.alaska.gov/dmv/
https://azdot.gov/motor-vehicles/driver-services/commercial-driver-license
https://azdot.gov/motor-vehicles/driver-services/commercial-driver-license
https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/driver-services/
https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/driver-services/
https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/driver-licenses-identification-cards/commercial-driver-licenses/
https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/driver-licenses-identification-cards/commercial-driver-licenses/
https://dmv.colorado.gov/commercial-driver-license
https://dmv.colorado.gov/commercial-driver-license
https://portal.ct.gov/dmv/licenses-permits-ids/commercial-drivers-license
https://portal.ct.gov/dmv/licenses-permits-ids/commercial-drivers-license
https://www.dmv.de.gov/DriverServices/commercial/index.shtml
https://www.dmv.de.gov/DriverServices/commercial/index.shtml
https://dmv.dc.gov/service/commercial-driver-license
https://dmv.dc.gov/service/commercial-driver-license
https://www.flhsmv.gov/driver-licenses-id-cards/commercial-driver-licenses/
https://www.flhsmv.gov/driver-licenses-id-cards/commercial-driver-licenses/
https://dds.georgia.gov/commercial-driver-license
https://dds.georgia.gov/commercial-driver-license
https://hidot.hawaii.gov/highways/driver-license/
https://hidot.hawaii.gov/highways/driver-license/


State Meets 
Does Not 
Meet 

State Does Not 
License This 
Profession 

Governing State Licensing 
Authority (URL) 
 

Idaho ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Illinois ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Indiana ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Iowa ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Kansas ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Kentucky ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Louisiana ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Maine ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Maryland ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Massachusetts ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Michigan ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Minnesota ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Mississippi ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Missouri ☒ ☐ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Montana ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Nebraska ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Nevada ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

New Hampshire ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

New Jersey ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

New Mexico ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

New York ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

North Carolina ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

North Dakota ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Ohio ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

https://itd.idaho.gov/dmv/drivers-services/commercial-drivers-licenses/
https://itd.idaho.gov/dmv/drivers-services/commercial-drivers-licenses/
https://www.ilsos.gov/departments/drivers/drivers_license/CDL/home.html
https://www.ilsos.gov/departments/drivers/drivers_license/CDL/home.html
https://www.in.gov/bmv/licenses-permits-ids/commercial-drivers-license/
https://www.in.gov/bmv/licenses-permits-ids/commercial-drivers-license/
https://iowadot.gov/mvd/driverslicense/commercial
https://iowadot.gov/mvd/driverslicense/commercial
https://www.ksrevenue.gov/dovcdl.html
https://www.ksrevenue.gov/dovcdl.html
https://drive.ky.gov/Drivers/Pages/Commercial-Drivers-License.aspx
https://drive.ky.gov/Drivers/Pages/Commercial-Drivers-License.aspx
https://www.dps.louisiana.gov/section/motor-vehicles/commercial-driver-license
https://www.dps.louisiana.gov/section/motor-vehicles/commercial-driver-license
https://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/licenses/commercial.html
https://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/licenses/commercial.html
https://mva.maryland.gov/drivers/Pages/commercial-drivers-license.aspx
https://mva.maryland.gov/drivers/Pages/commercial-drivers-license.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/commercial-drivers-license
https://www.mass.gov/commercial-drivers-license
https://www.michigan.gov/sos/license-id/commercial-driver
https://www.michigan.gov/sos/license-id/commercial-driver
https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/dvs/Pages/commercial-drivers-license.aspx
https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/dvs/Pages/commercial-drivers-license.aspx
https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/commercial-driver-license
https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/commercial-driver-license
https://dor.mo.gov/driver-license/issuance/commercial/
https://dor.mo.gov/driver-license/issuance/commercial/
https://dojmt.gov/driving/
https://dojmt.gov/driving/
https://dmv.nebraska.gov/dl/cdl
https://dmv.nebraska.gov/dl/cdl
https://dmv.nv.gov/cdl.htm
https://dmv.nv.gov/cdl.htm
https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/dmv/driver-licensing/commercial/index.htm
https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/dmv/driver-licensing/commercial/index.htm
https://www.nj.gov/mvc/drivertopics/cdl.htm
https://www.nj.gov/mvc/drivertopics/cdl.htm
https://www.mvd.newmexico.gov/drivers/commercial-driver-license/
https://www.mvd.newmexico.gov/drivers/commercial-driver-license/
https://dmv.ny.gov/commercial-drivers
https://dmv.ny.gov/commercial-drivers
https://www.ncdot.gov/dmv/license-id/driver-licenses/commercial/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/dmv/license-id/driver-licenses/commercial/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dot.nd.gov/divisions/driverslicense/cdl.htm
https://www.dot.nd.gov/divisions/driverslicense/cdl.htm
https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/dl-cdl.aspx
https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/dl-cdl.aspx


State Meets 
Does Not 
Meet 

State Does Not 
License This 
Profession 

Governing State Licensing 
Authority (URL) 
 

Oklahoma ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Oregon ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Pennsylvania ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Rhode Island ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

South Carolina ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

South Dakota ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Tennessee ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Texas ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Utah ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Vermont ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Virginia ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Washington ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

West Virginia ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Wisconsin ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

Wyoming ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

    
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

    
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

    
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

    
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

    
Commercial Driver Licensing 
Authority 

 

Professional Licensure Disclosure 

Updated: January 2026 

https://oklahoma.gov/dps/obtain-an-oklahoma-driver-license-id-card/commercial-driver-license.html
https://oklahoma.gov/dps/obtain-an-oklahoma-driver-license-id-card/commercial-driver-license.html
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/dmv/pages/driverid/cdl.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/dmv/pages/driverid/cdl.aspx
https://www.dmv.pa.gov/Driver-Services/Commercial-Driver-Licensing/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dmv.pa.gov/Driver-Services/Commercial-Driver-Licensing/Pages/default.aspx
https://dmv.ri.gov/licenses/commercial-driver-licenses
https://dmv.ri.gov/licenses/commercial-driver-licenses
https://www.scdmvonline.com/Driver-Services/Commercial-Drivers-License
https://www.scdmvonline.com/Driver-Services/Commercial-Drivers-License
https://dps.sd.gov/driver-licensing/commercial-driver-licensing
https://dps.sd.gov/driver-licensing/commercial-driver-licensing
https://www.tn.gov/safety/driver-services/commercial-driver-license.html
https://www.tn.gov/safety/driver-services/commercial-driver-license.html
https://www.dps.texas.gov/section/driver-license/commercial-driver-license
https://www.dps.texas.gov/section/driver-license/commercial-driver-license
https://dld.utah.gov/cdl/
https://dld.utah.gov/cdl/
https://dmv.vermont.gov/licenses/commercial-driver-license
https://dmv.vermont.gov/licenses/commercial-driver-license
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/drivers/#cdl.asp
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/drivers/#cdl.asp
https://www.dol.wa.gov/driverslicense/cdl.html
https://www.dol.wa.gov/driverslicense/cdl.html
https://transportation.wv.gov/DMV/Drivers/Pages/CDL.aspx
https://transportation.wv.gov/DMV/Drivers/Pages/CDL.aspx
https://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/dmv/com-drv-vehs/cdl-how-to.aspx
https://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/dmv/com-drv-vehs/cdl-how-to.aspx
https://dot.state.wy.us/home/driver_license_records/commercial_driver_license.html
https://dot.state.wy.us/home/driver_license_records/commercial_driver_license.html
https://www.dtop.pr.gov/DTOPWeb/CDL
https://www.dtop.pr.gov/DTOPWeb/CDL
https://dor.guam.gov/motor-vehicles/
https://dor.guam.gov/motor-vehicles/
https://bmv.vi.gov/commercial-driver-license/
https://bmv.vi.gov/commercial-driver-license/
https://www.asg.as.gov/office/department-of-public-safety
https://www.asg.as.gov/office/department-of-public-safety
https://www.marianas.edu/cdl/
https://www.marianas.edu/cdl/


Additional Notes 

1. SCC makes no claim about the applicability of its academic programs to any state-established 

requirements outside the domain of the educational criteria of academic programs designed to 

prepare students for state-level licensure. 

2. For Domestic Students / U.S. Residents: Professional licensure requirements and determinations of 

which academic programs fulfill them are established solely by individual states and are subject to 

change without notice. SCC updates these disclosures periodically; however, SCC cannot guarantee 

that the information is always current or accurate. 

SCC cannot guarantee an individual’s attainment of any state-established professional licensure or 

certification, in any field, in any jurisdiction. Prospective and current students should always consult with 

the appropriate licensing authority in the state(s) in which they intend to practice to determine current 

licensure requirements and program compatibility. 

For International Students: SCC makes no representation as to whether its programs meet professional 

licensure or certification requirements outside the United States. Students intending to practice outside 

the U.S. should consult the appropriate certifying agency in the relevant country. 
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